Combhairle Contae Chorcai County Enginests Office
Cork County Council e

Tel No: (021) 4285385
Web:http://www.corkcoco.ic

Ms Maire Buckley,

Programme Officer,

Environmental Licensing Programme,
EPA,

Regional Inspectorate,

Inniscarra,

Co. Cork.

5™ july 2011

Re: Waste Water Discharge Licence Application for Castletownshend Agglomeration
(Register No, D0468-01) - Extension of Time
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[ refer to your letter dated 24™ June 2011 regarding élﬁ%z&ove agglomeration.
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Cork County Council grants consent, in acco&g@i@\vﬁh Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 20%%; Qsﬁmended, to extend the appropriate period by
which the Agency must issue a Final Dggisi 1 to 6" September 2011.
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Noel O’Keeffe,!
County Enginecr and Director of Water Services

Dear Ms Buckley,

Yours sincerely,
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